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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

Region V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. ZR7) s.2023

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, Curriculum Implementation Division
Public Schools District Supervisors/OIC-PSDSs
Secondary School Heads

From:

Subject: Results of the Provincial Consumerism Challenge (Quiz Bee) for Junior
High School Students

Date: October 16, 2023

1. This Office announces the results of the Provincial Consumerism Challenge

(Quiz Bee) for Junior High School Students held on October 16, 2023 at SM-Sorsogon,
Sorsogon City. The event was an opportunity for our young talents to showcase their
knowledge and skills in the realm of consumerism.

2. We extend our heartfelt congratulations to the Donsol National Comprehensive
High School team, led by Gabrielle Kassandra Realuyo and Daivylaine P. Warde,
emerged as the Champions in this challenging competition. Their performance was
outstanding and a testament to their dedication and hard work.

3. Likewise, we would like to commend the outstanding coaching provided by Mrs.
Vanessa T. San Diego, whose guidance and support played a crucial in the team’s
success.

-3 In addition, we would like to extend our appreciation to Dr. Josephine
C. Ebuenga, the School Head of the said school for fostering an environment that supports
the growth of our young contestants.
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Once again, congratulations to the champion team from Donsol National

5.
Comprehensive High School and to everyone who participated in the Provincial

Consumerism Challenge Quiz Bee for Junior High School students.

6.

For information and dissemination.
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